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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

INDICTMENT (0 |4 —||,2 ) ME/ ATR

18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)(1)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
)
)
)
V. ) 18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff,

18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(2)
21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)

21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(C)
28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)

PARIS CEDRELL NEAL,
Defendant.
THE UNITED STATES GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT 1
(Felon in Possession of a Firearm)

On or about November 29, 2012, in the State and District of Minnesota, the
defendant,
PARIS CEDRELL NEAL,
having previously been convicted of crimes punishable by imprisonment for a term

exceeding one year, that is,

Crime Place of Conviction | Date Date
Committed Sentenced
Assault — Second Degree Hennepin County, 03/11/2005 03/29/2006
Minnesota
Theft of a Motor Vehicle Hennepin County, 01/14/2008 02/14/2008
Minnesota
Theft of a Motor Vehicle Hennepin County, 08/14/2008 05/22/2009
Minnesota
Burglary — Second Degree Hennepin County, 10/11/2011 12/09/2011
Minnesota
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knowingly possessed, in and affecting interstate commerce, a firearm, that is, a Beretta,
model 92FS, nine millimeter semi-automatic pistol, serial number BER484148, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2).

COUNT 2
(Distribution of Cocaine Base)

On or about December 4, 2012, in the State and District of Minnesota, the
defendant,
PARIS CEDRELL NEAL,
did unlawfully, knowingly and intentionally distribute a mixture and substance containing
a detectable amount of cocaine base, commonly known as crack cocaine, a controlled
substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and
841(b)(1)(C).
COUNT 3
(Using and Carrying Firearms During and in
Relation to a Drug Trafficking Crime)
On or about December 4, 2012, in the State and District of Minnesota, the
defendant,
PARIS CEDRELL NEAL,
during and in relation to a drug trafficking crime for which he may be prosecuted in a court
of the United States, that is, the crime set forth in Count 2 of this indictment, which is
hereby realleged and incorporated herein by reference, did knowingly and unlawfully use

and carry firearms, that is, a Mauser, model HSC, 7.65 millimeter semi-automatic pistol,

serial number 844206, a F. Tettoni-Brescia, model 1916, 10.35 millimeter revolver, with
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no serial number, a Ruger, model .44 carbine, .44 caliber semi-automatic rifle, serial
number 80471, and a Ruger, model 10/22, .22 caliber semi-automatic rifle, serial number
256-60127, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(1).

COUNT 4
(Felon in Possession of Firearms)

On or about December 4, 2012, in the State and District of Minnesota, the
defendant,
PARIS CEDRELL NEAL,
having previously been convicted of crimes punishable by imprisonment for a term

exceeding one year, that is,

Crime Place of Conviction | Date Date
Committed Sentenced
Assault — Second Degree Hennepin County, 03/11/2005 03/29/2006
Minnesota
Theft of a Motor Vehicle Hennepin County, 01/14/2008 02/14/2008
Minnesota
Theft of a Motor Vehicle Hennepin County, 08/14/2008 05/22/2009
Minnesota
Burglary — Second Degree Hennepin County, 10/11/2011 12/09/2011
Minnesota

knowingly possessed, in and affecting interstate commerce, firearms, that is, a Mauser,
model HSC, 7.65 millimeter semi-automatic pistol, serial number 844206, a F.
Tettoni-Brescia, model 1916, 10.35 millimeter revolver, with no serial number, a Ruger,
model .44 carbine, .44 caliber semi-automatic rifle, serial number 80471, and a Ruger,

model 10/22, .22 caliber semi-automatic rifle, serial number 256-60127, in violation of
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Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

If convicted of any of Counts 1, 3 or 4 of this indictment, the defendant,
PARIS CEDRELL NEAL,

shall forfeit to the United States any firearms, accessories and ammunition involved in or
used in connection with such violations including, but not limited to, a Beretta, model
92FS, nine millimeter semi-automatic pistol, serial number BER484148, a Mauser, model
HSC, 7.65 millimeter semi-automatic pistol, serial number 844206, a F. Tettoni-Brescia,
model 1916, 10.35 millimeter revolver, with no serial number, a Ruger, model .44 carbine,
44 caliber semi-automatic rifle, serial number 80471, and a Ruger, model 10/22, .22
caliber semi-automatic rifle, serial number 256-60127, pursuant to Title 18, United States
Code, Section 924(d)(1), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

A TRUE BILL

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FOREPERSON



